
1

Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: MANDATE REQUEST : 2333610673SG / SLA 9530E ON 17/01/2019

Dear Chee Heng, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

This is a head-to-rear scenario, our insured hit TP from the rear. Liability is down against us. 

 

Summary to offer to repairer M/s KIM CHWEE AUTO PTE LTD is as follows: 

 

 

 TP CLAIMED OUR REVISED 

TO OFFER 

Cost of Repairs $ 22,916.80 ( per estimate) $ 8,132.00 (GST)  

Loss of Rental $    1,080.00 ($180 x 6 days) $    900.00 ($150 x 6 days) 

LTA Search Fee $            7.45  $      700.00 ( $50 x 14 days) 

TOTAL $ 24,004.25  $ 9,039.45 

 

 

 

  

MV $30,800.00 

LR $22,732.00 

NETT VALUE $8,068.00 

 

 

For your approval in Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 


